Friday, Barbara

From: Tom Davis [tdavis@ectinc.com]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Friday, Barbara o

Subject: Progress Energy Florida - Debary Facility Title V Renewal Application
Barbara,

Could you please let me know how I can obtain a scanned copy of the Title V renewal
application submitted by Progress Energy Florida on May 17, 2004 for their Debary Facility
- Facility ID 1270028. This application does not appear to be on the Department's air
permit document website.

Thanks.

Tom Davis, P.E.

Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.

3701 NW 98th Street

Gainesville, FL 32606 .

Voice: 352.248.3351 :
Fax: 352.332.6722 .

IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT AND NOTIFY THE SENDER.



Friday, Barbara

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 11:38 AM

To: : ' ‘Tom Davis'

Subject: RE: Progress Energy Florida - Debary Facility Title V Renewal Application
Tom,

Our file room for storing of Title V applications was damaged several weeks ago from
Tropical Storm Faye due to flooding.

Applications had to be boxed up, the area has been undergoing construction and is
currently in the final stages of being completed. I will have access to that area the
first of next week and will pull the application and have it scanned.

From research this was a combined AC/AV project that Teresa Heron was assigned to. We have
been working to have past and present applications, permits etc. scanned it appears this
one was not I will prepare it for scanning next week so it will be available to view.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please feel free to contact me at
(850)921-9524 or by e-mail.

Barbara Friday
Planner II
Bureau of Air Regulation

----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Davis [mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Progress Energy Florida - Debary Facility Title V Renewal Application

Barbara,

Could you please let me know how I can obtain a scanned copy of the Title V renewal
application submitted by Progress Energy Florida on May 17, 2004 for their Debary Facility
- Facility ID 1270028. This application does not appear to be on the Department's air
permit document website.

Thanks.

Tom Davis, P.E.

Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 NW 98th Street

Gainesville, FL 32606

Voice: 352.248.3351
Fax: 352.332.6722

IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT AND NOTIFY THE SENDER.
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Twin Towers Office Building

Jeb Bush 2600 Blair Stone Road Colleen M. Castille

Governor

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

October 13, 2004

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Martin Drango

Plant Manager

Progress Energy Flonda

Post Office Box 14042, MAC DB44
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Re: DRAFT Air Construction Permit No. 1270028-006-AC
DRAFT Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal No. 1270028-007-AV
Progress Energy Florida - DeBary Facility

Dear Mr. Drango:

One copy of the combined Public Notice, the DRAFT Air Construction Permit, and the DRAFT Title V Air
Operation Permit Renewal for the DeBary Facility located at 788 West Highbanks Road, DeBary, Volusia
County, is enclosed. The purpose of the Air Construction Permit is to allow use of existing Acid Rain nitrogen
oxides (NOx) continuous emission monitoring systems for compliance purposes at four of the ten units located
at this facility. The applicant also requested the routine renewal of the facility Title V Operation Permit.

The Intent to Issue an Air Construction Permit and a Title V Operation Permit Renewal and the
corresponding Public Notice are also included. The Public Notice must be published as soon as possible. Proof
of publication, i.e., newspaper affidavit, must be provided to the permitting authority’s office within 7 (seven)
days of publication pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5), F.A.C. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of
publication within the allotted time may result in the denial of the permits pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11),
FAC.

An electronic version of the DRAFT Permit has been posted on the Division of Air Resource
Management’s world wide web site for the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region 4
office’s review. The web site address is:

http:/Awww.dep.state. fl.us/air’eproducts/ardséde fault.asp

Please submit any written comments you wish to have considered concerning the permitting authority's
proposed action to the Program Administrator, Permitting South Section, at the above letterhead address. If you
have any other questions, please contact Tom Cascio, at 850/921-9526.

Sincerely,

/?/mmof \/.l;ljld/m

Trina L. Vielhauer, Chief
Bureau of Air Regulation

Enclosures

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.




Friday, Barbara

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 2:36 PM

To: ‘Tom Davis'

Subject: RE: Progress Energy Florida - Debary Facility Title V Renewal Application
Tom,

The subject application was an EPSAP submittal, we did some research and located the
electronic submittal. .

It is now updated and can be viewed or printed on the air permit search page, you will see
it listed in the right corner as an EPSAP Application.

If I may be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me.
Have a great day!
Barbara Friday

————— Original Message-----

From: Tom Davis [mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Progress Energy Florida - Debary Facility Title V Renewal Application

Barbara,

Could you please let me know how I can obtain a scanned copy of the Title V renewal
application submitted by Progress Energy Florida on May 17, 2004 for their Debary Facility
- Facility ID 1270028. This application does not appear to be on the Department's air
permit document website.

Thanks.

Tom Davis, P.E.

Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 NW 98th Street

Gainesville, FL 32606

Voice: 352.248.3351
Fax: 352.332.6722

IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT AND NOTIFY THE SENDER.



